Goshen Township Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting Minutes

July 1, 2024

Attending: Trustees: Daryl G. Flowers- Joe Sherman and R Allen Barrett

Fiscal Officer Tammy L Sherman

Zoning Officer Bob Wood

Guest Tye Sherman, Elmer Amweg Sr.

Not Present: N/A

The July meeting of the Goshen Township Trustees took place on Monday July 1, 2024 at the Goshen Township Hall Allen called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM

Minutes were read and approved, Motion made Allen approved the Minutes as presented. Seconded by Joe (3 yes- 0 nay

Tammy presented the following financial reports with the board members: bank statements as well as the Bank Rec for each month, Star Ohio & Quest statements, Revenue Status report as of 6/1/2024, Receipt Listing, Payment Listing, Appropriation Status by Fund as of 6/30/2024, Comparison of Budget and Appropriated funds report and Appropriation Supplemental report for the year.

Upon certification from the Fiscal Officer that funds were available, Daryl motioned to pay invoices and payroll as presented. Motion seconded Joe (3 yes-0 nays) With no further discussion, checks were distributed and signed.

Old Business:

Budget committee hosted a meeting June 20, 2024. Daryl, Joe and Tammy attended. The committee explain HB 33. Three more meeting are planned.

Fiscal Officer submitted Goshen Townships "Wishlist" to the HC Engineers office.

Minutes have been posted to the website.

Daryl reported Goshen is one away from being granted Issue 2 monies for TR 235. Once funded will have 2 years to complete the project.

New Business:

HC Prosecutors office provided all Township Fiscal Officers two signed legal opinions regarding Health Ins. Reimbursements.

Daryl passed out updated Township Roster books.

Daryl reported the Township Association meeting discussed working with Legislative representative on issue 2. House and Senate not agreeing.

Roads:

Stop sign needing replaced TR 100 torn down by farm equipment. Daryl will replace the sign after the meeting.

Hole in ditch on TR 225, Joe will contact Bill Legge.

Zoning:

2 permits were issued.

A Weaver is requesting to build a home on the same property as his business and asked for help working with the Health Dept. Joe suggested they contact the Prosecutors office.

Angela Corbin is requesting a hardship permit to allow her son to stay on the property to help care for his father. Angela was advised to contact an attorney and to sell 3 acres to her son.

McKendree:

Both local Funeral homes received updated pricing list along with updating the website effective July 1, 2024.

Rickenbacher funeral will be Sat. July 6, 2024 burial to follow. Bill Legge will dig the grave on July 5, 2024.

Committee:

Trustee Barrett- Renewal Levy will be on the November ballot.

Trustee Sherman report the cemetery has been busy and is preparing for mausoleum project to begin after Sept. 1, 2024.

Trustee Flowers reported the Health Dept. is experiencing financial problems.

Prosecutors office helping to eliminate the licensing board.

There being no further business brought before the Board, Joe motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:06PM. Second by Allen motion carried.

The next Regular Meeting of the Goshen Township Roard of Trustees will be held

Monday, August 5, 2024 – 5:30 PM at the Goshen Township Hall.	
Respectfully Submitted,	
R. Allen Barrett, Chairman	Tammy L Sherman, Fiscal Officer
Daryl G. Flowers, Trustee	Joseph C. Sherman, Trustee